Financial Statements for the Year Ended December 31, 2019 Independent Auditors' Report

TABLE OF CONTENTS

	Page
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT	
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:	
Summary of Cash Receipts, Expenditures and Unencumbered Cash	2
Notes to Financial Statements	3-9
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:	
Summary of Expenditures - Actual and Budget	10
General Fund Schedule of Cash Receipts and Expenditures - Actual and Budget	11
Library Fund Schedule of Cash Receipts and Expenditures - Actual and Budget	12
Special Highway Fund Schedule of Cash Receipt and Expenditures - Actual and Budget	13
FEMA Fund Schedule of Cash Receipts and Expenditures - Actual	14
Water Loan Fund Schedule of Cash Receipts and Expenditures - Actual	15
Water Fund Schedule of Cash Receipts and Disb Actual and Budget	16
Sewer Fund Schedule of Cash Receipts and Expenditures - Actual and Budget	17
Trash Fund Schedule of Cash Receipts and Expenditures - Actual and Budget	18
Insurance Fund Schedule of Cash Receipts and Expenditures - Actual and Budget	19
Capital Improvement Fund Schedule of Cash Receipts and Expenditures - Actual	20
Equipment Reserve Fund Schedule of Cash Receipts and Expenditures - Actual	21

Stephen M. Connelly, CPA, PC

PO Box 25528 Kansas City, MO 64119 816.718.9977 www.stephenmconnellycpa.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

The Honorable Mayor and City Council City of Arlington, Kansas

We have audited the accompanying fund summary Schedule of regulatory basis receipts, expenditures, and unencumbered cash balances of the City of Arlington, Kansas (City), as of and for the year ended December 31, 2019 and the notes to the financial Schedule.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Schedules

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with the Kansas Municipal Audit and Accounting Guide (KMAAG) as described in Note 1; this includes determining that the regulatory basis of accounting is an acceptable basis for the preparation of the financial statement in the circumstances. Management is also responsible for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the financial Schedules based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and KMAAG. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial Schedules are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial Schedules. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misSchedule of the financial Schedules, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial Schedules in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial Schedules.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Basis for Adverse Opinion on U.S. Generally Accepted Accounting Principles

As describe in Note 1 of the financial Schedules, the financial Schedules are prepared by the City of Arlington, Kansas (City) to meet the requirements of the State of Kansas on the basis of the financial reporting provisions of KMAAG, which is a basis of accounting other than accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

The effects on the financial Schedules of the variances between the regulatory basis of accounting described in Note 1 and accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, although not reasonably determinable, are presumed to be material and pervasive.

Adverse Opinion on U.S. Generally Accepted Accounting Principles

In our opinion, because of the significance of the matter discussed in the "Basis for Adverse Opinion on U.S. Generally Accepted Accounting Principles" paragraph, the financial Schedules referred to above do not present fairly, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, the financial position of the City of Arlington, Kansas as of December 31, 2019, or changes in financial position and cash flows thereof for the year then ended.

Unmodified Opinion on Regulatory Basis of Accounting

In our opinion, the financial Schedules referred to above presents fairly, in all material respects, the aggregate cash and unencumbered cash balance of the City of Arlington, Kansas as of December 31, 2019, and the aggregate receipts and expenditures for the year then ended in accordance with the financial reporting provisions of KMAAG described in Note 1.

Report on Supplementary Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the fund summary Schedule of regulatory basis receipts, expenditures, and unencumbered cash balances as a whole. The summary of regulatory basis expenditures – actual and budget and individual fund schedules of regulatory basis receipts and expenditures – actual and budget, are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the financial Schedules, however are required to be presented under the provisions of KMAAG. Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial Schedules. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial Schedules itself, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the financial Schedules as a whole, on the basis of accounting described in Note 1.

Stephen M. Chamelly, EPA, DC

July 29, 2020

SUMMARY OF CASH RECEIPTS, EXPENDITURES AND UNENCUMBERED CASH YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019

		nencumbered Beginning Cash Balance		Cash Receipts	E	openditures	Ur	nencumbered Ending Cash Balance		Outstanding Encumbrances and Accounts Payable		Cash Balance December 31, 2019
General Fund	s	137,976	s	172,035	s	229,048	\$	80,962	s	8,594	\$	89,556
Special Purpose Funds:												
Library Fund		(2,820)		11,143		10,346		(2,023)				(2,023)
Special Highway Fund		13,393		14,197		11,167		16,422				16,422
FEMA Fund		-		-		•		-				~
Capital Project Fund:												
Water Loan Fund		_						-				-
Capital Improvement Fund		-		15,000				15,000				15,000
Equipment Reserve Fund		-		25,000		6,000		19,000				19,000
Enterprise Funds:												
Water Fund		23,858		71,023		96,058		(1,177)		1,350		173
Sewer Fund		95,993		77,315		66,518		106,790		13,799		120,589
Trash Fund		49,398		32,387		32,844		48,940		2,350		51,290
Agency Fund:												
Insurance Proceeds Fund		-	***************************************	-				-		-		
Total Reporting Entity	\$	317,798	\$	418,100	\$	451,982	\$	283,915	\$	26,093	. 5	310,009
Less transfers			-	40,000		40,000						
			\$	378,100	\$	411,982						
Composition of Cash:			*******									
Citizens National Bank - Chee	king Accor	int									5	242,150
Citizens National Bank - Certi	ficates of I	Deposit										67,859
											5	310,009

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

a. The City of Arlington, Kansas (City), is a municipal corporation governed by an elected mayor and council. These financial statements include only the funds which the City directly administers and controls and do not include the following component unit:

Library Board – The Arlington Public Library board operates the City's public library. The governing body of the library is appointed by the City. Acquisition or disposition of real property by the board must be approved by the City. Bond issuances must also be approved by the City.

b. <u>Basis of Presentation - Fund Accounting</u> - The accounts of the City are organized on the basis of funds, each of which is considered a separate accounting entity.

The following types of funds comprise the financial activities of the City for 2019.

Governmental funds:

<u>General fund</u> - to account for all unrestricted resources except those required to be accounted for in other funds or account groups.

<u>Special revenue funds</u> - to account for the proceeds of specific revenue sources or to finance specified activities as required by law or administrative regulation.

Proprietary funds:

<u>Enterprise funds</u> - to account for operations that are financed and operated in a manner similar to business enterprises, where the stated intent is that the costs of providing goods or services to the general public on a continuing basis be financed or recovered primarily through user charges or where periodic determination of revenues earned, expenses incurred, and/or net income is deemed appropriate for capital maintenance, public policy, management control, accountability or other purposes.

Fiduciary funds:

<u>Trust and Agency funds</u> — Trust and agency funds are used to account for assets held by the City in a trustee capacity or as an agent for individuals, other funds, and/or other governmental units. These include expendable trust funds and agency funds. Agency funds are custodial in nature (assets equal liabilities) and do not involve measurement of the results of operations.

c. <u>Basis of Accounting</u> - These financial statements are presented on a basis of accounting, which demonstrates compliance with the cash basis and budget laws of Kansas. Cash receipts are recognized when the cash balance of a fund is increased. For an interfund transaction, a cash receipt is recorded in the fund receiving cash from another fund. Cash disbursements are recognized when the cash balance of a fund is decreased. For an interfund transaction, a cash disbursement is recorded in the fund from which the cash is transferred. Expenditures include disbursements and encumbrances. Encumbrances are commitments related to unperformed (executory) contracts for goods and services, and are usually evidenced by a purchase order or written contract. The municipality has obtained a GAAP waiver from the State of Kansas, which requires this type of special reporting.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

a. The City of Arlington, Kansas (City), is a municipal corporation governed by an elected mayor and council. These financial statements include only the funds which the City directly administers and controls and do not include the following component unit:

Library Board – The Arlington Public Library board operates the City's public library. The governing body of the library is appointed by the City. Acquisition or disposition of real property by the board must be approved by the City. Bond issuances must also be approved by the City.

b. <u>Basis of Presentation - Fund Accounting</u> - The accounts of the City are organized on the basis of funds, each of which is considered a separate accounting entity.

The following types of funds comprise the financial activities of the City for 2019.

Governmental funds:

<u>General fund</u> - to account for all unrestricted resources except those required to be accounted for in other funds or account groups.

<u>Special revenue funds</u> - to account for the proceeds of specific revenue sources or to finance specified activities as required by law or administrative regulation.

Proprietary funds:

<u>Enterprise funds</u> - to account for operations that are financed and operated in a manner similar to business enterprises, where the stated intent is that the costs of providing goods or services to the general public on a continuing basis be financed or recovered primarily through user charges or where periodic determination of revenues earned, expenses incurred, and/or net income is deemed appropriate for capital maintenance, public policy, management control, accountability or other purposes.

Fiduciary funds:

<u>Trust and Agency funds</u> — Trust and agency funds are used to account for assets held by the City in a trustee capacity or as an agent for individuals, other funds, and/or other governmental units. These include expendable trust funds and agency funds. Agency funds are custodial in nature (assets equal liabilities) and do not involve measurement of the results of operations.

c. <u>Basis of Accounting</u> - These financial statements are presented on a basis of accounting, which demonstrates compliance with the cash basis and budget laws of Kansas. Cash receipts are recognized when the cash balance of a fund is increased. For an interfund transaction, a cash receipt is recorded in the fund receiving cash from another fund. Cash disbursements are recognized when the cash balance of a fund is decreased. For an interfund transaction, a cash disbursement is recorded in the fund from which the cash is transferred. Expenditures include disbursements and encumbrances. Encumbrances are commitments related to unperformed (executory) contracts for goods and services, and are usually evidenced by a purchase order or written contract. The municipality has obtained a GAAP waiver from the State of Kansas, which requires this type of special reporting.

- d. Departure from Generally Accepted Accounting Principles The basis of accounting described above results in a financial statement presentation that shows cash receipts, cash disbursements, cash and unencumbered cash balances, and expenditures compared to budget. Balance sheets that would have shown noncash assets, such as receivables, inventories, and prepaid expense, liabilities such as deferred revenue and matured principal and interest payable, and reservations of the fund balance, are not presented. Under generally accepted accounting principles, encumbrances are only recognized as a reservation of fund balance; encumbrances outstanding at year-end did not constitute expenditures or liabilities. Consequently, the expenditures as reported do not present the cost of goods and services received during the fiscal year in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. General fixed assets that account for the land, buildings, and equipment owned by the municipality are not presented in the financial statements. Also, general long-term debt such as general obligation bonds, temporary notes, and compensated absences are not presented in the financial statements.
- e. <u>Budgetary Information</u> Kansas statutes require that an annual operating budget be legally adopted for the general fund, special revenue funds (unless specifically exempted by statute), debt service funds and enterprise funds. The statutes provide for the following sequence and timetable in the adoption of the legal annual operating budget:
 - 1. Preparation of the budget for the succeeding calendar year on or before August 1.
 - 2. Publication in local newspaper of the proposed budget and notice of public hearing on the budget on or before August 5.
 - 3. Public hearing on or before August 15, but at least ten days after publication of notice of hearing.
 - 4. Adoption of the final budget on or before August 25.

The statutes allow for the governing body to increase the originally adopted budget for previously unbudgeted increases in revenue other than ad valorem property taxes. To do this, a notice of public hearing to amend the budget must be published in the local newspaper. At least ten days after publication, the hearing may be held and the governing body may amend the budget at that time.

The statutes permit transferring budgeted amounts between line items within an individual fund. However, such statutes prohibit expenditures in excess of the total amount of the adopted budget of expenditures of individual funds. Budget comparison statements are presented for each fund showing actual receipts and expenditures compared to legally budgeted receipts and expenditures.

All legal annual operating budgets are prepared using the cash basis of accounting, modified further by the encumbrance method of accounting. Revenues are recognized when cash is received. Expenditures include disbursements and encumbrances. Encumbrances are commitments by the municipality for future payments and are supported by a document evidencing the commitment, such as a purchase order or contract. All unencumbered appropriations (legal budget expenditure authority) lapse at year-end. A legal operating budget is not required for capital project funds.

Spending in funds, which are not subject to the legal annual operating budget requirement, is controlled by federal regulations, other statutes, or by the use of internal spending limits established by the governing body.

2. DEPOSITS

At December 31, 2019, the carrying amounts of the City's deposits were \$309,909 and bank balances were \$309,909. The differences between the carrying amount and the balance are outstanding checks and deposits in transit. The bank balance is covered by FDIC insurance and collateralized by pledged securities held under joint custody receipts issued by a third-party bank in the City's name.

3. TAXES

Property Taxes – The determination of assessed valuations and the collection of property taxes for all political subdivisions in the State of Kansas is the responsibility of the various counties. The County Appraiser annually determines assessed valuations and the County Clerk spreads the annual assessment on the tax rolls. The County Treasurer is the tax collection agent for all taxing entities within the county.

In accordance with state statutes, property taxes levied during the current year are a revenue source to be used to finance the budget of the following year. Taxes are assessed on a calendar year basis and become a lien on the property on November 1 of each year. One-half of the property taxes is due December 20, prior to the fiscal year for which they are budgeted, and second half is due the following May 10.

Motor Vehicle Taxes – Since 1981 most motor vehicles became subject to a special tax paid at the time of registration instead of the traditional property tax. In 1995, the legislature enacted a five-year phase down in the assessment rate on motor vehicles for 30% to 20% of market value.

In 2019, the City received the following from county and state taxes:

		General Fund	Li	brary Fund	_	Special Highway Fund	 Totals
Property Taxes	\$	82,161	\$	9,481	\$		\$ 91,643
Motor Vehicle Taxes		14,471		1,662			16,134
County Highway Tax						1,817	1,817
Sales Taxes		54,859					54,859
State Highway Aid					_	12,380	 12,380
	\$_	151,492	\$	11,144	\$_	14,197	\$ 176,833

The assessed valuation in 2018 was \$1,854,487, which was used to determine the mill levy for 2019. The mill levy for 2019 was 50.532.

4. UTILITIES

The City provides water, sewer and trash services. The City mails their utility bills on the 1st of each month. The utility bills are due by the 10th of the month. Bills not paid by the 10th are subject to a late charge fee of \$20. If the bill is not paid by the 10th, a notice is sent giving the customer 10 days to pay. After 10 days, a 24 hour shut-off notice is sent, and if the bill is still not paid, the City shall turn off service. Before service shall be restored the customer shall pay said bill and penalty and further service charge in the sum of \$75 to reconnect water service.

The water rates for 2019 are as follows:

Inside City:

0-1,000 gallons	\$ 20.00	
1,000 - 9,999 gallons	\$ 1.99	per 1,000 gallons
10,000 - 99,999 gallons	\$ 1.50	per 1,000 gallons

Outside City:

0-1,000 gallons \$ 27.50

The sewer rates for 2019 are \$32.00 per month.

Trash rates vary each month due to fuel surcharge.

5. LONG-TERM DEBT

The City's long-term debt is comprised of a loan with the Kansas Water Pollution Control Revolving Fund.

Kansas Public Water Supply Loan Fund

In June 2007, the City entered into a 20-year loan agreement with Kansas Department of Health and Environment for the purpose of a water improvement project. The total cost of the project was \$525,412. The amount of the loan is up to \$526,729 (\$280,933 outstanding at December 31, 2019) bearing interest at a rate of 3.04%, with principal and interest payments made on a semi-annual basis.

Payments susbsequent to 2019:

Year		Principal		Interest	Total
2020	\$	27,185	\$	8,335	\$ 35,520
2021		28,114		7,502	35,616
2022		29,075		6,640	35,715
2023		30,070		5,749	35,819
2024		31,097		4,827	35,924
2025		32,161		3,874	36,035
2026		33,260		2,888	36,148
2027		34,397		1,868	36,265
2028	***************************************	35,572	_	813	36,385
	\$_	280,933	\$_	42,496	\$ 323,427

Kansas Water Pollution Control Revolving Loan Fund

In August 2019, the City entered into a 20-year loan agreement with Kansas Department of Health and Environment for the purpose of a sewer improvement project. The total cost of the project is estimated at \$820,000. The amount of the loan is up to \$820,000 (\$820,000 outstanding at December 31, 2019) bearing interest at a rate of 2.16%, with principal and interest payments made on a semi-annual basis.

Year	Principal	Interest	Total
2020 \$	16,499 \$	7,831 \$	24,330
2021	33,534	15,188	48,721
2022	34,262	14,544	48,806
2023	35,006	13,886	48,892
2024	35,766	13,213	48,980
2025	36,543	12,527	49,070
2026	37,337	11,825	49,162
2027	38,147	11,108	49,255
2028	38,976	10,375	49,351
2029	39,822	9,627	49,449
2030	40,687	8,862	49,549
2031	41,571	8,081	49,652
2032	42,473	7,283	49,756
2033	43,396	6,467	49,863
2034	44,338	5,634	49,972
2035	45,301	5,782	51,083
2036	46,285	3,912	50,197
2037	47,290	3,023	50,314
2038	48,317	2,115	50,432
2039	49,366	1,188	50,554
2040	25,084	240	25,323
\$	820,000 \$	172,710 \$	992,710

		Payable at			Payable at	
	•••	1/1/2019	Advances	Payments	12/31/2019	Interest
KPWSLF		307,219		26,286	280,933	9,141
KWPCRF			820,000	MARTIN TO THE CONTROL OF THE CONTROL	820,000	M-11-11-11-11-11-11-11-11-11-11-11-11-11
	\$_	307,219 \$	820,000 \$	26,286	\$_1,100,933	9,141

6. CONTRACTS

On January 1, 2019, the City entered into a 60-month agreement with Stutzman Refuse Disposal Inc. (Company) for waste pickup services for designated residential customers every other week and will provide waste collection services for businesses every other week. The City will pay the Company \$10.50 per month per residential and commercial \$3.00-\$4.00 per additional trash or recycle carts on existing accounts.

7. COMPENSATED ABSENCES FOR EMPLOYEES

Under City personnel policies in effect at year-end, the City is liable for payments to employees for vacation and sick pay when taken in agreement with the policy. Under certain conditions, employees may carry over limited credits and may be paid for unused time at termination.

8. CONCENTRATIONS OF CREDIT RISK

The City is engaged in the sale of water and sewer services to customers located in Reno County in Kansas. The City grants credit to those customers and requires no collateral.

9. COMPLIANCE WITH KANSAS LAW

References made herein to the statutes are not intended as interpretations of law, but are offered for consideration of the Director of Accounts and Reports and interpretation by the County Attorney and legal representatives of the City. The Library Fund had expenditures in excess of available monies in that fund which is a violation of K.S.A. 10-1113. The Water Fund, Sewer Fund and the Special Highway Fund had actual expenditures in excess of the adopted budgets which is a violation of K.S.A. 79-2935. Except for the preceding, there were no other apparent statutory violations during the year ended December 31, 2019 for the funds that were part of this audit.

10. PENSION PLAN

General Information about the Pension Plan

Plan description. The City participates in the Kansas Public Employees Retirement System (KPERS), a cost-sharing, multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan as provided by KSA 74-4901, etc. seq. Kansas Law establishes and amends benefit provisions. KPERS issues a publicly available financial report that includes financial statements and required supplementary information. KPERS' financial statements are included in its Comprehensive Annual Financial Report which can be found on the KPERS website at www.kpers.org or by writing to KPERS (611 South Kansas, Suite 100, Topeka, KS 66603) or by calling 1-888-275-5737.

Contributions. KSA 74-4919 and KSA 74-49,210 establish the KPERS member-employee contribution rates. KPERS has multiple benefit structures and contribution rates depending on whether the employee is a KPERS 1, KPERS 2 or KPERS 3 member. KPERS 1 members are active and contributing members hired before July 1, 2009. KPERS 2 members were first employed in a covered position on or after July 1, 2009, and KPERS 3 members were first employed in a covered position on or after January 1, 2019. Effective January 1, 2019, Kansas law established the KPERS member-employee contribution rate of 6% of covered salary for KPERS 1, KPERS 2 and KPERS 3 members. Member contributions are withheld by their employer and paid to KPERS according to the provisions of Section 414(h) of the Internal Revenue Code.

State law provides that the employer contribution rates for KPERS 1, KPERS 2 and KPERS 3 be determined based on the results of each annual actuarial valuation. Kansas law sets a limitation on annual increases in the employer contribution rates. The actuarially determined employer contribution rate (not including the 0.85% contribution rate for Death and Disability Program) and the statutory contribution rate was 8.89% for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2019. Contributions to the pension plan from the City were \$5,456 for the year ended December 31, 2019.

Net Pension Liability

At December 31, 2019, the City's estimated proportionate share of the collective net pension liability was \$47,734. The net pension liability was measured as of June 30, 2019, and the total pension liability used to calculate the net pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of December 31, 2017, which was rolled forward to June 30, 2019. The City's proportion of the net pension liability was based on the ratio of the City's contributions to KPERS, relative to the total employer and non-employer contributions of the Local subgroup within KPERS. Since the KMAAG regulatory basis of accounting does not recognize long-term debt, this liability is not reported in these financial statements.

The complete actuarial valuation report including all actuarial assumptions and methods, and the report on the allocation of the KPERS collective net pension liability to all participating employers are publicly available on the website at www.kpers.org or can be obtained as described above.

11. INFRASTRUCTURE

The City has elected not to comply with Governmental Accounting Standard No. 34 (GASB 34) regarding the capitalization and tracking of infrastructure or capital assets.

12. RISK MANAGEMENT

The City is exposed to various risks of loss to torts, theft of, damage to, and destruction of assets, job-related injuries and illnesses to employees. To insure against the various risks, the City has obtained various insurance overage through EMC Insurance Companies.

13. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

The City is not involved in any litigation at December 31, 2019.

14. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Management has evaluated subsequent events from the financial statement date through July 29, 2020, the date at which these financial statements were available to be issued, and determined there are no other items to recognize disclose.

SUMMARY OF EXPENDITURES - ACTUAL AND BUDGET YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019

	 Actual	Budget	Variance- Favorable nfavorable)		
General Fund	\$ 229,048	\$	230,725	\$	1,677
Special Revenue Funds:					
Library Fund	10,346		11,507		1,161
Special Highway Fund	11,167		25,000		13,833
Enterprise Funds:					
Water Fund	96,058		98,480		2,422
Sewer Fund	66,518		139,000		72,482
Trash Fund	 32,844		36,000	VEADOURIE	3,156
Total Budgeted Funds	\$ 445,982	\$	540,712	\$	94,730

GENERAL FUND SCHEDULE OF CASH RECEIPTS AND EXPENDITURES - ACTUAL AND BUDGET YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019

	2018 Actual	AL-MANNE CO.	2019 Actual	-	2019 Budget	i	Variance- Favorable (favorable)
Cash Receipts:							
County and State Taxes	\$ 99,662	\$	96,632	\$	100,154	\$	(3,522)
Local Sales Tax	51,443		54,859		40,000		14,859
Utility Franchise Taxes	15.094		18,741		18,000		741
Licenses and Permits	512		492		250		242
Miscellaneous	24,367		455		12,500		(12,045)
Interest on Idle Funds	837	Antocontent	855	***********	300		555
Total Cash Receipts	191,915		172,035	\$	171,204	\$	831
Expenditures:							
Wages and Insurance	62,344		57,535		57,283		(252)
Taxes	1,744		511		603		92
Supplies and Maintenance	1,483		1,570		428		(1,142)
Equipment and Repairs	4,254		7,412		6,510		(902)
Fuel	5,425		5,017		5,910		893
Office Expense	8,520		6,577		6,228		(349)
Professional Fees	8,178		8,180		13,905		5,725
Utilities	17,912		17,471		19,533		2,062
Training			180		314		134
Animal Control	175		108		382		275
Transfers out			40,000				(40,000)
Building Expenses	56,974		25,272		18,034		(7.238)
Capital Outlay	2,683		43,800		69,819		26,019
Miscellaneous	21,361		15,414		31,775	********	16,361
Total Expenditures	191,052		229,048	\$	230,725	\$	1,676
Receipts over (under) Expenditures	863		(57,013)				
Unencumbered Cash, Beginning Balance	137,114		137,976				
Unencumbered Cash, Ending Balance	\$ 137,976	\$	80,962				

LIBRARY FUND SCHEDULE OF CASH RECEIPTS AND EXPENDITURES - ACTUAL AND BUDGET YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019

	2018 Actual		2019 Actual			2019 Budget	Variance- Favorable (Unfavorable)	
Cash Receipts:	#	11.220	đ		•			
County Taxes Interest on Idle Funds	\$	11,320	\$	11,143	\$	11,507	\$	(364)
Total Cash Receipts		11,320		11,143	\$	4	\$	11,143
Expenditures: Library Appropriation	A-4	9,998		10,346	\$	11,507	\$	1,161
Total Expenditures	A2002-00-00-00-00-00-00-00-00-00-00-00-00	9,998		10,346	\$	11,507	\$	1,161
Receipts over (under) Expenditures		1,323		797				
Unencumbered Cash, Beginning Balance		(4,142)	Anneadolistana	(2,819)				
Unencumbered Cash, Ending Balance	\$	(2,819)	\$	(2,023)				

SPECIAL HIGHWAY FUND SCHEDULE OF CASH RECEIPTS AND EXPENDITURES - ACTUAL AND BUDGET YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019

	2018 Actual		2019 Actual		2019 Budget		Variance- Favorable (Unfavorable)	
Cash Receipts:								
State Fuel Tax	\$	12,286	\$	12,380	\$	12,200	\$	180
County Tax		1,856		1,817		1,750		67
Interest on Idle Funds	A				***************************************		*******	
Total Cash Receipts		14,143		14,197	\$	13,950	\$	180
Expenditures:								
Supplies and Maintenance	Mark Contraction	27.841	***************************************	11.167	\$	25,000	\$	13,833
Total Expenditures		27,841		11,167	\$	25,000	\$	13,833
Receipts over (under) Expenditures		(13,698)		3.030				
Unencumbered Cash, Beginning Balance	*******	27,090	annoted the coloradorship	13,392				
Unencumbered Cash, Ending Balance	\$	13,392	\$	16,422				

FEMA FUND SCHEDULE OF CASH RECEIPTS AND EXPENDITURES - ACTUAL AND BUDGET YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019

		2018 Actual	2019 Actual			
Cash Receipts: Federal and State Grants	\$	_	\$	_		
Total Cash Receipts	**************************************	enten en e	tanah markaban			
Expenditures:						
Wages				-		
Supplies and Maintenance		-		•		
Fuel	BAN BENNEYS OF THE SERVICE OF		Estation Comments			
Total Expenditures	***************************************			-		
Receipts over (under) Expenditures				-		
Unencumbered Cash, Beginning Balance	-	_		-		
Unencumbered Cash, Ending Balance	\$	-	\$			

WATER LOAN FUND SCHEDULE OF CASH RECEIPTS AND EXPENDITURES - ACTUAL AND BUDGET YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019

		2018 Actual	OF THE STREET	Manager of the second	2019 Actual
Cash Receipts: KDHE Loan Proceeds	\$			\$	-
Total Cash Receipts	pidanalia i feorar				
Expenditures: Capital Outlay	and an important production of the contract of		***	46-7-200	
Total Expenditures				-	-
Receipts over (under) Expenditures			-		-
Unencumbered Cash, Beginning Balance	····				_
Unencumbered Cash, Ending Balance	\$		-	\$	u

WATER FUND SCHEDULE OF CASH RECEIPTS AND EXPENDITURES - ACTUAL AND BUDGET YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019

		2018 Actual		2019 Actual		2019 Budget	1	Variance- Favorable nfavorable)
Cash Receipts:								
Water Charges	\$	68,588	\$	67,087	S	75,000	S	(7,913)
Connection Fees and Late Charges		2,339		1,252		-		1,252
Miscellaneous		6,163		2,177		2,000		177
Interest on Idle Funds		191		508		•	Annahanana	508
Total Cash Receipts		77,281		71,023	\$	77,000	S	(5,977)
Expenditures:								
Wages and Insurance		23,749		18,916	\$	35,000	\$	16,084
Taxes		534		344		1,000		656
Supplies and Maintenance		1,113		2,105		2,500		395
Equipment and Repairs		26,213		33,345		10,500		(22,845)
Fuel						-		
Office Expense		2,453		•		-		
Legal and Accounting				-				
Utilities		6,219		4,635		5,000		365
Training				75				(75)
Miscellaneous		2,970		1,211		8,000		6,789
Principal Payment		25,418		26,286		26,286		-
Interest Payment		9,921		9,141		10,194		1,053
Transfer to General Fund				-				-
Total Expenditures		98,589		96,058	\$	98,480	\$	2,422
Receipts over (under) Expenditures		(21,309)		(25,036)				
Unencumbered Cash, Beginning Balance	***************************************	45,162	***************************************	23,853				
Unencumbered Cash, Ending Balance	s	23,853	\$	(1,183)				

SEWER FUND SCHEDULE OF CASH RECEIPTS AND EXPENDITURES - ACTUAL AND BUDGET YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019

	***************************************	2018 Actual		2019 Actual	*******	2019 Budget	ı	Variance- Favorable favorable)
Cash Receipts:								
Sewer Charges	\$	75,674	\$	75,940	\$	78,000	S	(2,060)
Miscellaneous				725		-		725
Interest on Idle Funds		1,045	***************************************	650	****			650
Total Cash Receipts		76,720		77,315	\$	78,000	\$	(685)
Expenditures:								
Wages and Insurance		11,540		12,149	\$	20,000	S	7,851
Taxes		-		2				(2)
Supplies and Maintenance		63,659		2,169		57,000		54,831
Equipment and Repairs				31,413		3,500		(27,913)
Utilities		2,876		4,178		3,500		(678)
Miscellaneous	n-m-in-	2,246		16,608		55,000		38,392
Total Expenditures	Aven Adolesco	80,321	*******	66,518	\$	139,000	\$	72,482
Receipts over (under) Expenditures		(3,603)		10,796				
Unencumbered Cash, Beginning Balance		99,595		95,993				
Unencumbered Cash, Ending Balance	s	95,993	\$	106,790				

TRASH FUND SCHEDULE OF CASH RECEIPTS AND EXPENDITURES - ACTUAL AND BUDGET YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019

		2018 Actual		2019 Actual	-	2019 Budget	F	'ariance- avorable favorable)
Cash Receipts: Charges for Service Interest on Idle Funds	\$	35,893 180	\$	32,256 130	\$	36,000	s	(3,744) 130
Total Cash Receipts	***************************************	36,073	Bridge-Miller	32,387	\$	36,000	\$	(3.613)
Expenditures: Contractual Services	Allgorithodologic	34,094	No. of the local districts of the local distr	32,844	\$	36,000	\$	3,156
Total Expenditures	incompressed.	34,094	<u> </u>	32,844	\$	36,000	\$	3,156
Receipts over (under) Expenditures		1,978		(458)				
Unencumbered Cash, Beginning Balance		47,415	productions	49,394				
Unencumbered Cash, Ending Balance	\$	49,394	\$	48,935				

INSURANCE FUND SCHEDULE OF CASH RECEIPTS AND EXPENDITURES - ACTUAL AND BUDGET YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019

	***************************************	2018 Actual	Variation of the Control of the Cont	2019 Actual
Cash Receipts:				
Miscellaneous	\$	-	\$	-
Interest on Idle Funds			***************************************	
Total Cash Receipts		-		-
Expenditures:				
Miscellaneous		-		-
Transfers Out		-		-
Total Expenditures		•		•
Receipts over (under) Expenditures		-		-
Unencumbered Cash, Beginning Balance				-
University of Cook Bullion Ball	ው		ø	
Unencumbered Cash, Ending Balance	\$		э	-

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND SCHEDULE OF CASH RECEIPTS AND EXPENDITURES - ACTUAL YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019

		2019 Actual
Cash Receipts:		
Transfers in	\$	15,000
Total Cash Receipts		15,000
Expenditures:		
Miscellaneous	pulation/auto-autopolistration	-
Total Expenditures	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	-
Receipts over (under) Expenditures		15,000
Unencumbered Cash, Beginning Balance	***************************************	-
Unencumbered Cash, Ending Balance	\$	15,000

EQUIPMENT RESERVE FUND SCHEDULE OF CASH RECEIPTS AND EXPENDITURES - ACTUAL YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019

		2019 Actual
Cash Receipts:		
Transfers in	\$	25,000
Total Cash Receipts		25,000
Expenditures:		
Capital Outlay	Name of the Association of the A	6,000
Total Expenditures	*****	6,000
Receipts over (under) Expenditures		19,000
Unencumbered Cash, Beginning Balance	3	_
Unencumbered Cash, Ending Balance	\$	19,000